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January 27, 2021

Shaen Rooney

Senior Manager, Strategic Projects
Liberty Utilities Co.

602 S. Joplin Ave.

Joplin, Missouri 64801

Re: North Fork Ridge Wind Farm — Requirements of the Non-Unanimous Stipulation and Agreement

Dear Mr. Rooney,

Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. (“Burns & McDonnell”) was retained by Empire District
Electric Co. —a Liberty Utilities Company to provide a professional opinion regarding the requirements
set forth in paragraph 12.b. of the Non-Unanimous Stipulation and Agreement as stated to the Missouri
Public Service Commission and filed April 22, 2019 (the “Agreement”) as it relates to the North Fork
Ridge Wind Farm located in Barton and Jasper Counties, Missouri (the “Project”).

Burns & McDonnell was provided (i) wind turbine mechanical completion certificates for each of the
Project’s 69 wind turbine generators; (ii) infrastructure completion certificates for each of the Project’s
six electrical collection circuits, which include completion documentation for the electrical collection
system, the wind turbine foundations, and the Project’s roadways; (iii) the interconnection facilities
completion certificate; (iv) the balance-of-plant substantial completion certificate, including certain
punchlist items; and (v) commissioning completion certificates for each of the Project’s 69 wind turbine
generators.

Based on the information noted herein and notwithstanding any punchlist items, Burns & McDonnell is of
the opinion that the Project has achieved mechanical completion and that there is a reasonable likelihood
that the Project will be capable of fulfilling the requirements of the in-service criteria, as noted in
Appendix A of the Agreement. Burns & McDonnell believes that the Project is capable of being placed
into service in a timely manner and is not aware of any material issues or defects that would prevent each
of the Project’s wind turbine generators to be capable of producing, at a minimum, electrical energy in
accordance with the wind turbine manufacturer’s power curve.

Sincerely,

Al e

Ella D. Rose, P.E.
Project Manager

9400 Ward Parkway \ Kansas City, MO 64114
0 816-333-9400 \ F 816-333-3690 \ burnsmcd.com
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May 5, 2021

Shaen Rooney

Senior Manager, Strategic Projects
Liberty Utilities Co.

602 S. Joplin Ave.

Joplin, Missouri 64801

Re: King’s Point Wind Farm — Requirements of the Non-Unanimous Stipulation and Agreement

Dear Mr. Rooney,

Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. (“Burns & McDonnell”) was retained by Empire District
Electric Co. —a Liberty Utilities Company to provide a professional opinion regarding the requirements
set forth in paragraph 12.b. of the Non-Unanimous Stipulation and Agreement as stated to the Missouri
Public Service Commission and filed April 22, 2019 (the “Agreement”) as it relates to the King’s Point
Wind Farm located in Barton, Jasper, Lawrence, and Dade Counties, Missouri (the “Project”).

Burns & McDonnell was provided for review (i) wind turbine mechanical completion certificates for each
of the Project’s 69 wind turbine generators; (ii) infrastructure completion certificates for each of the
Project’s six electrical collection circuits, which include completion documentation for the electrical
collection system, the wind turbine foundations, and the Project’s roadways; (iii) the interconnection
facilities completion certificate; (iv) the balance-of-plant substantial completion certificate, including
certain punch list items; and (v) commissioning completion certificates for each of the Project’s 69 wind
turbine generators.

Based on the information noted herein and notwithstanding any punch list items, Burns & McDonnell is
of the opinion that the Project has achieved mechanical completion and that there is a reasonable
likelihood that the Project will be capable of fulfilling the requirements of the in-service criteria, as noted
in Appendix A of the Agreement. Burns & McDonnell believes that the Project is capable of being placed
into service in a timely manner and is not aware of any material issues or defects that would prevent each
of the Project’s wind turbine generators to be capable of producing, at a minimum, electrical energy in
accordance with the wind turbine manufacturer’s power curve.

Sincerely,

Al e

Ella D. Rose, P.E.
Project Manager

9400 Ward Parkway \ Kansas City, MO 64114
0 816-333-9400 \ F 816-333-3690 \ burnsmcd.com
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May 5, 2021

Shaen Rooney

Senior Manager, Strategic Projects
Liberty Utilities Co.

602 S. Joplin Ave.

Joplin, Missouri 64801

Re: Neosho Ridge Wind Farm — Requirements of the Non-Unanimous Stipulation and Agreement

Dear Mr. Rooney,

Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. (“Burns & McDonnell”) was retained by Empire District
Electric Co. —a Liberty Utilities Company to provide a professional opinion regarding the requirements
set forth in paragraph 12.b. of the Non-Unanimous Stipulation and Agreement as stated to the Missouri
Public Service Commission and filed April 22, 2019 (the “Agreement”) as it relates to the Neosho Ridge
Wind Farm located in Neosho County, Kansas (the “Project”).

Burns & McDonnell was provided for review (i) wind turbine balance-of-plant and turbine supplier
mechanical completion certificates for each of the Project’s 139 wind turbine generators; (ii) wind turbine
foundation completion certificates for each of the Project’s wind turbine generators; (iii) commissioning
completion certificates for each of the Project’s wind turbine generators; (iv) electrical works completion
certificates, including SCADA, for each of the 14 electrical collection circuits; (v) SCADA completion
certificates for each of the wind turbine generators; (vi) the balance-of-plant substantial completion
certificate which includes completion of the Project’s infrastructure facilities (structures, roads,
foundations, tower foundations, pad-mounted transformers, O&M building, and other works) and the
final punch list; and other such documentation as to indicate SCADA communication and Project
functionality as it relates to delivering electrical energy to the grid from the Project wind turbines.

Based on the information noted herein and notwithstanding any punch list items, Burns & McDonnell is
of the opinion that the Project has achieved mechanical completion and that there is a reasonable
likelihood that the Project will be capable of fulfilling the requirements of the in-service criteria, as noted
in Appendix A of the Agreement. Burns & McDonnell believes that the Project is capable of being placed
into service in a timely manner and is not aware of any material issues or defects that would prevent each
of the Project’s wind turbine generators to be capable of producing, at a minimum, electrical energy in
accordance with the wind turbine manufacturer’s power curve.

Sincerely,

A s

Ella D. Rose, P.E.
Project Manager

9400 Ward Parkway \ Kansas City, MO 64114
0 816-333-9400 \ F 816-333-3690 \ burnsmcd.com





